AGENDA
COUNCIL MEETING
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK

May 22, 2018
1:00 pm
A. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
B. DELEGATIONS
C. MINUTES
1. Council Committee Meeting Minutes
- May 8, 2018
2. Council Meeting Minutes
- May 8, 2018

D. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Chinook Arch Regional Library System
- Presentation to Municipal Partners 2018

E. CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR OFFICER’S (CAO) REPORTS
1. Operations

a) Equipment Rate Review

- Report from Director of Operations, dated May 16, 2018
b) Disaster Assistance

- Report from Director of Operations, dated May 16, 2018
c) Fortis Conversion of Street Lights

- Report from Director of Operations, dated May 16, 2018
d) Beaver Mines Water and Wastewater Project Briefing

- Briefing dated May 17, 2018
e) Operations Report

- Report from Director of Operations, dated May 16, 2018

- Call Log
2. Planning and Development
Nil
3. Finance
Nil

4. Municipal

a) Appointment of Chief Administrative Officer

- Report from Interim Chief Administrative Officer, dated May 16, 2018
b) Establishment of a Destination Management Organization (DMOQ) Regional Advisory

Committee

- Report from Interim Chief Administrative Officer, dated May 16, 2018
c) Establishment of a Regional Airport Committee

- Report from Interim Chief Administrative Officer, dated May 16, 2018
d) Affordable Housing Teleconference

- Report from Interim Chief Administrative Officer, dated May 17, 2018
e) Interim Chief Administrative Officer Report

- Report from Interim Chief Administrative Officer, dated May 17, 2018

- Call Log

F. CORRESPONDENCE

1. For Action

a) Southern Alberta Summer Games Dignitary Reception
- Letter from 2018 Southern Alberta Summer Games, dated May 7, 2018




b) Bank of Montreal Farm Family Award
- Letter from Calgary Stampede, dated March 21, 2018
¢) Annual Parade of Power
- Letter from Heritage Acres Farm Museum, dated April 10, 2018
d) Consulate General of the Netherlands
- Email from Alberta SouthWest, dated May 11, 2018
e) Water and Wastewater Technical, Schedule and Cost Information Session
- Letter from Beaver Mines Community Association, dated May 10, 2018
f) Defer Beaver Mines Subdivision until Growth Study Approved
- Letter from Beaver Mines Community Association, dated May 10, 2018

2. For Information

a) Field Visits

- Letter from Alberta Agriculture and Forestry, dated May 6, 2018
b) Notices from Alberta Utility Commission

- Amendments to three wind energy projects, received May 7, 2018

- Application to amend the Heritage Wind Energy Centre, received May 7, 2018
c) Police Advisory Committee

- Agenda Package for May 16, 2018

- Terms of Reference
d) Thank You Card

Thank You Card from Fishburn Park Recreation Society, received May 10, 2018

COMMITTEE REPORTS / DIVISIONAL CONCERNS
Reeve Quentin Stevick — Division 1
Councillor Rick Lemire — Division 2
Councillor Bev Everts— Division 3
Councillor Brian Hammond - Division 4
Councillor Terry Yagos — Division 5
- Crowsnest / Pincher Creek Landfill Association
- Minutes of April 18, 2018
- 2017 Carcass Data
IN-CAMERA
NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



C1l


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
C1











C2

MINUTES 8979
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 8, 2018

The Regular Meeting of Council of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 was held on Tuesday,
May 8, 2018, in the Council Chambers of the Municipal District Administration Building, Pincher Creek,
Alberta.

PRESENT  Reeve Quentin Stevick, Councillors Brian Hammond, Terry Yagos, Bev Everts, and
Rick Lemire

STAFF Interim Chief Administrative Officer/Director of Development and Community Services
Roland Milligan, Director of Operations Leo Reedyk, Accounting Clerk 111 Brendan
Schlossberger, and Executive Assistant Tara Cryderman

Reeve Quentin Stevick called the Council Meeting to order, the time being 1:00 pm.
A. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Councillor Brian Hammond 18/273
Moved that the Council Agenda for May 8, 2018, be amended, the amendment as follows:

Addition to Correspondence — Action F1c: Castle-Crown Wilderness Coalition — Annual General
Meeting;

And that the agenda be approved as amended.
Carried

B. DELEGATIONS

1. Municipal Accountability Program (MAP)

Jeff Nixon and Debbie McCann, with Municipal Affairs, attended the meeting to explain
the Municipal Accountability Program.

Mr. Nixon’s and Ms. McCann’s roles within this program were explained.
The MAP, and the scheduling of the review, was explained.

2. Chinook Arch Reqgional Library System

Robin Hepher, with the Chinook Arch Regional Library System (CARLS), attended the
meeting to update Council on CARLS.

The powerpoint presentation was shown.
The per capita amount and the fees schedule for funding was discussed.

The Rewards of Excellence and Distinction (READ) Award, which was presented to the
Pincher Creek Municipal Library was explained.

C. MINUTES

1. Council Committee Meeting Minutes

Councillor Bev Everts 18/274

Moved that the Council Committee Meeting Minutes of April 24, 2018, be received as
information.
Carried


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
C2


8980
Minutes
Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek
May 8, 2018

2. Council Meeting Minutes

Councillor Terry Yagos 18/275
Moved that the Council Meeting Minutes of April 24, 2018, be received as information.
Carried
D. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Nil
E.  CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR OFFICER’S (CAO) REPORTS
1. Operations

a) Operations Report

Councillor Terry Yagos 18/276

Moved that the Operations report from the Director of Operations, for the
period dated April 19, 2018 to May 2, 2018, as well as the Call Logs, be
received as information.

Carried
2. Planning and Development
Nil
3. Finance
a) Statement of Cash Position
Councillor Terry Yagos 18/277

Moved that the Statement of Cash Positon, for the month ending April 2018, be
received as information.

Carried
4, Municipal
a) Fire Guardians - Appointment
Councillor Brian Hammond 18/278

Moved that the report from the Chief Administrative Officer, dated May 3, 2018,
regarding appointment of fire guardians, be received,

And that Council appoint the following persons as fire guardians for the Municipal
District of Pincher Creek No. 9 for the period May 2, 2018 to March 31, 2019:

Jennifer Fisher-Sundberg
Anne Molnar

Steve Oczkowski

Allen Tapay

David Cox

Pat Neumann

Lynn Brasnett

Dawn Heerschap

Lori Schill



Minutes

8981

Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek

May 8, 2018

b)

e Tammy Jack
e Nicole Boissoneault
Carried

Village of Cowley Sewage Lagoons

Councillor Bev Everts 18/279
Moved that Council receive the report from the Interim Chief Administrative
Officer, dated May 2, 2018, regarding the Village of Cowley Sewage Lagoons, as
information;
And that Council direct Administration, working with MPE Engineering, to
pursue the lagoons within the Village of Cowley as an option for the wastewater
aspect of the Beaver Mines Water and Wastewater Project.

Carried

Interim Chief Administrative Officer Report

Councillor Terry Yagos 18/280

Moved that Council receive for information, the Interim Chief Administrative
Officer’s report for the period of April 19, 2018 to May 3, 2018, as well as the
Administration Call Log.

Carried

F. CORRESPONDENCE

1. Action

a)

b)

Affordable Housing Presentation

Councillor Bev Everts 18/281

Moved that the letter from Town of Pincher Creek, dated April 26, 2018,
regarding the Affordable Housing Presentation, be received,

And that any Councillors wishing to attend this event, be authorized to do so.

Carried

Letter of Invitation — Pincher Creek Pride

Councillor Bev Everts 18/282

Moved that the email from Andrew McCutcheon, dated May 3, 2018, regarding
the letter of invitation — Pincher Creek Pride, be received,

And that any Councillors wishing to attend this event, be authorized to do so.

Carried



8982
Minutes
Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek

May 8, 2018
C) Castle-Crown Wilderness Coalition — Annual General Meeting
Councillor Rick Lemire 18/283
Moved that the email from the Castle-Crown Coalition, dated May 7, 2018,
regarding the Annual General Meeting, be received;
And that any Councillors wishing to attend this event, be authorized to do so.
Defeated
Councillor Brian Hammond 18/284
Moved that the email from the Castle-Crown Coalition, dated May 7, 2018,
regarding the Annual General Meeting, be received as information.
Carried
2. For Information
a) Seniors’ Week
Councillor Brian Hammond 18/285

Moved that the letter from Alberta Seniors and Housing, dated April 20, 2018,
regarding Seniors’ Week, be received;

And that this information be placed on our website and social media pages.
Carried

b) Sewer and Water Line Warranty

Councillor Brian Hammond 18/286

Moved that the letter from RMA Trade, dated April 25, 2018, regarding the Sewer
and Water Line Warranty, be received,

And that Administration be directed to investigate this initiative further.
Carried

c) Grant Writer
Councillor Rick Lemire 18/287

Moved that the Press Release from Pincher Creek Community Development
Initiative, dated April 26, 2018, regarding the Grant Writer position, be received as
information.

Carried



8983
Minutes
Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek
May 8, 2018

d) Disaster Response

Councillor Bev Everts 18/288

Moved that the article from Western Producer, dated April 19, 2018, regarding
Disaster Response, be received as information.

Carried

e) Tax Increase Concern

Councillor Brian Hammond 18/289

Moved that the email from Gerry Nichol, dated April 28, 2018, expressing his
concerns regarding the tax increase for 2018, be received,

And that a letter of response be provided to Mr. Nichol.
Carried
G. COMMITTEE REPORTS / DIVISIONAL CONCERNS

Reeve Quentin Stevick — Division 1
- Chinook Arch Library Board
- Financial Statements for Year Ended December 31, 2017
- Waterton Springs Campground
- McMann Youth Services
- Removing their partnership with the local food bank

Councillor Rick Lemire — Division 2
- Facilities Meeting
- North East Option for the Curling Rink

Councillor Bev Everts— Division 3
- Agricultural Service Board
- Minutes of April 5, 2018
- Beaver Mines Community Association
- Park Clean Up May 19, 2018
- Pincher Creek Emergency Services
- Fire within Division 3

Councillor Brian Hammond - Division 4
- Alberta Health Services
- Ambulance Services

Councillor Terry Yagos — Division 5
- Lundbreck Citizens Council
- Gophers in Patton Park
- Fencing within the Burmis Lundbreck Estates
- Environmental Reserves being used as campgrounds
Councillor Brian Hammond 18/290
Moved that the committee reports be received as information.

Carried



8984
Minutes
Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek
May 8, 2018

H. IN CAMERA
Councillor Terry Yagos 18/291

Moved that Council and Staff move In-Camera, the time being 3:22 pm to discuss the following
ISsues:

1. Legal — Contract — FOIP Section 21
2. Labour — Personnel — FOIP Section 19

Carried
Councillor Terry Yagos 18/292

Moved that Council and Staff move out of In-Camera, the time being 3:55 pm.

Carried
l. NEW BUSINESS
1. Alberta Health Services Ambulance Contract
Councillor Terry Yagos 18/293

Moved that the verbal report on the Alberta Health Services Ambulance Contract be
received as information.

Carried
2. Chief Administrative Officer Position
Councillor Rick Lemire 18/294
Moved that the Reeve be authorized to sign the employment contract, as discussed In-
Camera.
Carried
3. 2018 Road Tour
Councillor Terry Yagos 18/295

Moved that the 2018 Road Tour be postponed until further discussions at the
June 12, 2018 Council Meeting.
Carried
J. ADJOURNMENT
Councillor Terry Yagos 18/296

Moved that Council adjourn the meeting, the time being 4:01 pm.

Carried

REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER



D1


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
D1









































Ela

MD OF PINCHER CREEK
MAY 16, 2018

Roland Milligan, Interim Chief Administrative Officer

FROM: Leo Reedyk, Director of Operations

SUBJECT: Equipment Rate Review

Origin

At Council’s Committee meeting on May 8, 2018, Council discussed the cost to open a
driveway with a backhoe loader. Council requested that Administration bring back some
actual and probable costs for using equipment to remove snow from driveways.

Background:

In Early April 2018 after being snowed in for almost two months, a resident requested the
Municipal District assist with snow removal from his driveway. The driveway has
significant trees along the edge that resulted in the grader operator declaring that it was
unsafe to clear the driveway.

As per Policy C-PW-003A, the Municipal District will conduct an inspection of the
driveway prior to snowfall to determine if a grader can be deployed safely. As the grader
was not able to remove snow the backhoe loader was mobilized to the site to remove the
snow. Over the course of two days the driveway was cleared.

An invoice was prepared and sent using Albert Road Builders rate plus 20% of $180.00
per hour for the backhoe loader, totaling $1,080.00. No charge was included for
mobilising the unit to the driveway although the municipality incurred cost.

Alberta Road Builders rate includes a component for the capital cost, operational cost as
well as operator cost. Although the only piece of equipment that has historically been
used for plowing driveways is the grader, it too is charged out at an Alberta Road
Builders rate plus 20% totaling $320.00 per hour. Operationally, the cost of the grader is
about half of the Alberta Road Builders Rate.

Had the grader been able to plow the driveway, it likely would have taken less than two
hours. The backhoe loader took six hours and required mobilization to the site. It is
recommended that the grader be the only piece of equipment authorised to plow
driveways.

Presented to Council May 22, 2018 Page 1


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E1a


3. Recommendation:

THAT the report from the Director of Operations, dated May 16, 2018 regarding the
Equipment Rate Review be received;

AND THAT Council determine snow removal equipment rates for Policy C-FIN-27.

Respectfullv Submitted.

Leo }\ccuyn
Attachments

Reviewed by: Roland M istrative Officer Date:

Presented to Council May 22, 2018 Page 2



M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

CORPORATE POLICY

C-FIN-27

FEES AND CHARGES

Approved by Council
Revised by Council
Revised by Council
Revised by Council
Revised by Council

SCHEDULE 1

All Items GST Extra Except
* GST Included
** GST Exempt

Date: August 25, 2015
Date: October 11, 2016
Date: January 10, 2017
Date: July 11,2017
Date: April 24, 2018

Public Works

Services

Products

Grader Work

Qil, Gas and Seismic Activities

Snow Plowing

Overweight / Over Dimension
Permit Fee
Land/ Crop Disturbance

Dust Control

% Crushed Gravel

Pit Run Gravel

Water Standpipe

Roads and Driveways Alberta Road Builders

Approaches

Pipeline Crossings
Seismic Approvals

Rig Moves — Pre Inspec.
Rig Moves — Post Inspec.

Up To 15 minutes

Up To 30 minutes
Full Hour

Individual Taxpayers
Commercial

Taxpayer or Agent

Non Taxpayer

Taxpayer or Agent

Non Taxpayer

Cowley
Pincher Creek

Rate plus 20% **
$200.00 each **
$200.00 each
$200.00 each
$450.00 each
$450.00 each

$80.00 **

$160.00 **

Alberta Road Builders
Rate plus 20% **

$22.50

$250/ acre**

$250.00 per 100 Meters **
$600.00 per 100 Meters **

Cost Plus 20% Plus
$0.50 Yard if MD Loaded
Council Resolution

Cost Plus 20% Plus
$0.50 Yard if MD Loaded
Council Resolution

$1.00 100 gallons **
$1.00 100 gallons **

Page 7 of 7



M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

CORPORATE POLICY
C-PW-003A

TITLE: DRIVEWAY SNOW REMOVAL

Approved by Council Date: December 14, 2010

Revised by Council Date:

Application for driveway snow removal can be made by residents who are choosing to
remain in their residence and are "Aging in the Right Place" as defined by the Alberta

Government. Residents will include this information on their application form and will
also include a Doctor’s note indicating the requirement for home care if necessary.

The application should occur prior to snowfall to allow for a driveway safety inspection.
The CAO can approve applications for "Aging in the Right Place" on a case by case basis.

Prior to driveway snow removal the resident will sign the application liability waiver.
Once approved the resident will contact the Public Works Superintendent to initiate a
drive way snow removal service.

As all roads within the MD's hamlets are plowed on a priority basis, driveways within
hamlets will not be plowed. Driveways of residents "Aging in the Right Place" will be

plowed in the same order of priority as the road they live on.

Applications and approvals will be confirmed on an annual basis.

Page 1o0f1



Driveway Snow Removal Application Form Attachment A to Poliev C-PW-012A

Residents Name:

Residents phone # ( ) -
Driveway snow removal is requested for: ~ Senior

____ Medical Condition

Fee for Service Policy 315

Land Location: % Section  TWP  Range W M
Driveway access TWPRd - or RR_ -
Driveway Length: Meters
Driveway inspection report completed - dd/mm/yyyy  / /

The resident agrees that the personal storage of equipment or material in close proximity to the
driveway will be minimized to prevent safety issues from arising and to control drifting.

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING CAREFULLY. BY SIGNING THIS DOCUMENT
YOU WILL WAIVE CERTAIN LEGAL RIGHTS, INCLUDING THE RIGHT OT SUE,
CLAIM FOR DAMAGES, OR SEEK COMPENSATION FROM THE MD OF PINCHER
CREEK NO. 9

By signing this application for Driveway Snow Removal, the Resident(s) hereby acknowledge(s)
and agree(s) as follows

To HOLD HARMLESS AND IDEMNIFY the MD from any and all liability for injury,
death, property damage, property loss, or any other loss or expense to any party,
including myself/ ourselves, or other financial loss or expense including, without
restriction, legal expenses and costs on a solicitor-and-his-own-client full indemnity
basis, as a result of the MD performing Driveway Snow Removal.

I acknowledge that I have read, have had the opportunity to ask questions and
clarifications before signing, and understand this entire Application Form including the
Waiver of Liability and Release, and I agree to be legally bound by it.

Residents Signature: Date / /

Driveway Snow removal for the Winter of 20 /20, Approved:

Driveway Snow Removal Policy Application Form - Approved 14/12/2010 Page 1



Invoice 14265

ual Work Completed
Alberta Road Builders Rates
Resident Invoiced {no mobilization)
MD Cost (no capital)
MD Cost {no mobilization, no capital)

Prepared for Council Discussion on Equipment rates

Date Unit Rate/Hr Time Date Unit

03-Apr-18 Truck/Trailer $110 1 03-Apr-18 Backhoe
03-Apr-18 Backhoe

03-Apr-18 Truck/Trailer $80 1 03-Apr-18 Backhoe

03-Apr-18 Backhoe

Rate/Hr
$180
$180
$100
$100

Time Date Unit
4 04-Apr-18 Backhoe
4 04-Apr-18 Backhoe
4 04-Apr-18 Backhoe
4 04-Apr-18 Backhoe

Rate/Hr
$180
$180
$100
$100

Time Date Unit
2 04-Apr-18 Truck/Trailer
2 04-Apr-18
2 04-Apr-18 Truck/Traiter
2

Rate/Hr Time Cost

$110

$80

1 $1,300
$1,080

1 $760
$600



MD of Pincher Creek
P.O. Box 279
1037 Herron Avenue

: Pincher Creek Alberta TOK 1W0

Bill to:

[i

Dae | 2018-04-09

GST Registration # 107747347

A 1.5% Penalty will be applied after 20 dave

Pincher Creek Ab 1 UK TWO
Customer ID Payment Terms B :
. - Net 30
em rvui ber Description Quantity UOfM Unit Price Ext. Price
SA-PWSNOWPLOWING Sale of Snow Plowing Services 100 Each $1.080 G0 $1,080 00
April 3 & 4 Snow Plowing
Unit 008 Backhoe & Brad
6 hours @ $180/hr = $1,080
| Subtotal $1.080 00
GST $0.00
| Total $1.080 00










Elb

MD OF PINCL..R CREEK
MAY 16, 2018
TO: Roland Milligan, Interim Chief Administrative Officer
FROM : Leo Reedyk, Director of Operations

SUBJECT: Disaster Assistance

1. Origin

Administration received a request from a local producer to investigate the ability of the
municipality to receive disaster funding for damage done to fences and erosion caused by
water during the spring melt. As this was a producer request, administration forwarded
the discussion to the May 3, 2018 Agricultural Service Board meeting.

2. Background:
At their May 3, 2018 meeting, the Agricultural Service Board reviewed the request.
Additional information was brought to the meeting from a Western Producer Article

about how the harsh weather has taken a toll on calves. Public Works Divisional
Operators have indicated a large amount of fencing requires repair this spring.

During the discussion, comments ranged from fence repair is an annual task for producers
to there is a lot of fence down this year. There have been a high number of calf
mortalities this year as was evident in the deadstock bins.
The Agricultural Service Board Passed Resolution 18/041 that reads:

“Moved that the discussion on the effects of the harsh weather and the impact it

had on the local ranchers, be taken to Council for a broader conversation.”

The Municipal District has 90 days to apply to the province for disaster recovery if
Council passes a resolution to request assistance.
3. Recommendation:

THAT the report from the Director of Operations, dated May 16, 2018 regarding Disaster
Assistance be received;

AND THAT Council provide direction to administration on how to proceed.

Presented to Council May 22, 2018 Page 1


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E1b


Respectfully Subr =
Leo Reedyk
Attachments

Reviewed by: Roland Milligan, Interim Chief Adm: Date:

e —
Presented to Council May 22, 2018 Page 2






Cervo and his brother, Dennis, calve about 430 cows on their ranch near Fort Macleod. They

“uio e the calving season to begin in early April wheri conditions are usually mild.

But this year is anything but mild, with frequent snowfall and both daytime and nighttime
temperatures well below a1 ¢

“Normally we have 300 (calves) on the ground by now that haven’t seen snow. This year we’ve
got 150 that have seen snow. And see it’s snowing again,” sighed Cervo April 12.

Their calving area along the Oldman River is usually bare and dry at this time of year, providing
shelter to the cows and their newborns. This year, drifts are still caught among the trees and dry
ground is almost nonexistent.

Though Cervo said calflosses ave been about average, that isn’t the case for many other
producers in the region.

Judy Nelson, who ranches near v  rcroft, Alta., with her husband, Einar, son, Logan, and
daughter-in-law, Emily, describe: 1is calving season as “a nightmare.”

Calf losses are well above aver: : because of snow, cold and wind chill.

“We intentionally calve in A] s that we can calve on openrai :, so we’re not set up with any
infrastructure for, particularly, the cold,” said Nelson.

“It was so cold for the first 10 days of calving.”

Even with frequent checks day an night, some newborns succumb to the cold before they are
found. Nelson spoke of one calf, found at 3 a.m. that seemed fine.

b

“He was frozen by six in the mon 1g.

Nearly every calf has had to be brought into the warming shed, which is built to hold four but
sometimes had to accommodate ¢ tata ™ c.

“Every calf you bring *~~ you ve to take back out and mother up, and when you have eight in
there, they mix their scents up and it just makes for so much extra work.”

The Nelsons’ calving area on a south-facing slope, usually an ideal place for the 450 cows and
their calves, remained covered in snow as of April 11. Cold east winds have been the norm
instead of the mild western ¢* = ooks for which the reg 11is known.

Snow and cold brings the need for more feed and bedding, and both are in short supply.

“We had to start buyi  feed in January, because we just never got any of those chinooks from
November on, and we ve been sourcing it from all over,” said Nelson.



“We’ve spent about twice what we usually do on feed already this year.”
Straw is difficult to find and expensive when it is found, she added.

Bob Balog of Balog Auction Services in Lethbridge said hay is selling for $230 to $240 per ton
and straw for $130 to $140. The feed shortage has already brought more cattle to market than
might otherwise be the case.

Balog talks to cow-calf producers every day and they’ve told him this calving season has been
hard.

“I believe that this will be the toughest calving season that Western Canada has ever
experienced, for a couple of reasons,” said Balog.

“Number one, because it’s extremely widespread. It’s not just one little pocket in a 100-mile
radius where they’re losing calves. They’re losing calves in St. Walburg. They’re losing calves
in Saskatoon. They’re losing calves in Mannville. They’re losing calves in Milk River. They’re
losing calves in Pincher Creek. It’s a big, big, big area.”

Though snowstorms are common in April, multiple nights of -20 C or colder are not, and they’ve
wreaked havoc on calves.

“On those cold days, if you weren’t to the cow within 10 to 12 minutes, your calf was frozen,”
said Balog. “The death losses are big. I’m scared to predict.

“A lot of people weren’t ready with feed. A lot of people don’t have the facilities to calve in this
tough of weather. The cold has lingered on. There’s no dry spots. It’s just made people really,
really work hard.”

Calves are coming thick and fast on Charlie Christie’s ranch near Trochu. The chair of Alberta
Beef Producers is calving out 390 head and they started giving birth at the end of March.

The cold in that region has taken its toll as well, he said.

“Usually we start calving towards the end of the thaw. We don’t have this cold weather or this
much snow left. Usually the nights are -5 C or -10 C maybe, and the days are plus 5 C, plus 10
C. Instead this year, our days were -5 C or -10 C and our nights were -25 C to -30 C.”

Christie credits his calving crew for keeping losses to a minimum but even so, they’ve been
higher than average. And most calves have to be brought in, dried off and warmed after birth, so
the labour and animal handling has been intense.

“This year, every calf went through the barn to get them out of the cold and the wind and get
them started, and then the poor guys, we had to kick them out and bring another guy in, so they
never got to stay very long,” said Christie.



His herd has ne through more feed as a result of the cold, and he has also noted
straw as many producers sought b  ding to combat the extra snow and wet coiiditiofis:

Those same conditions are ke >ow  ds closer together and usually closer to home, which
increases the risk of illnesses ours and pneumonia.

Balog said this difficult calving season is taking an emotional as well as financial toll on
producers and the persistent bad weather isn’t helping.

“When you try so hard and when u lose so many calves, it just takes the fight out of you, the
soul out of you,” he said. “When - :se guys go out and they find five dead calves in the morning
and they’re trying so hard, it just takes so much out of them. Mother Nature is still the boss.”

The one silver lining is that the s1 v has vastly improved the moisture situation in an area that
suffered drought last year.

“It’s too bad we’ve got to pay for in sweat and tears,” said Christie, “but you’ve got to have
grass to feed these guys too and we were in no shape to grow grass.”

Added Nelson: “It will be a few years to pay for this winter, but we’ll hope for good prices. And
we’ll h | : for go« " moisture. hat will help a lot if we have good grass, when it comes. And it
1 . good potential.”



2.1
2.11

21.2

213

214

2.2
221

222

223

224

2.2.5
2.2.6

2.3
231

2.3.2

Part 2 — Disaster Recovery Program Approval Process

Information Gathering

When a disaster or major emergency is imminent or has actually occurred in the province, the AEMA
becomes aware of the circumstances through a variety of sources. These include internal reporting
mechanisms, municipalities, other government departments and the media.

Such events are monitored by the AEMA with a view to gathering sufficient information to determine the
nature and extent of loss and damage, its impact and what resources/assistance may be required.

Alberta Environment and Parks, and municipalities are generally the best sources of information for their
respective areas. In some instances, the nature and devastation of the event will be readily apparent
from media coverage at the time of occurrence. '

The AEMA will provide application forms to affected municipalities for the submission of timely and
accurate information about the damage in their respective areas. If a program is approved, to be eligible
for response or recovery payments under Part 4 of these Guidelines, the municipality must submit its
application to the AEMA within 90 days of the event.

Analysis

As data becomes available, concentrated efforts will be made by the AEMA to assess the need for a DRP,
ensuring the timely establishment of programs.

The Disaster Recovery Committee (DRC), appointed under Section 5(1) of the Emergency Management
Act, will review information relating to the severity of the event to determine whether or not the criteria
for approval of a program outlined in Section 4(1) of the Disaster Recovery Regulation have been met:

e The disaster has caused widespread damage to property; and

e The cause of the disaster was extraordinary.

An event is considered extraordinary if it meets or exceeds the equivalent of a 1 in 25 year precipitation
level in an urban area; a 1in 50 year precipitation level in a rural area; or a 1 in 100 year stream flow for
watercourses. This determination will be made through analysis of precipitation, stream flow data and
taking into consideration any other extenuating circumstances.

Information on the event will be reviewed by the DRC to determine whether or not the criteria

outlined in Section 9 of the Disaster Recovery Regulation has been met:

e The damages, loss or costs could have been reasonably prevented.

e Insurance for the damage, loss or costs was reasonably and readily available before the disaster or
emergency occurred.

e There is a substantial likelihood that the damage, loss or costs could be recovered through legal
action.

e The full amount of the damage, loss or costs is available under other GoA programs.

The DRC will provide its recommendation to the Minister concerning possible approval of a DRP.

If circumstances do not allow for the DRC to review the severity of an event, the Managing Director
of AEMA may provide a recommendation directly to the Minister.

Approval

Pursuant to Section 4(1) of the Disaster Recovery Regulation, the Minister responsible for the Emergency
Management Act may approve a DRP, if the Minister is satisfied that the disaster has caused widespread
damage to property, and the cause of the disaster was extraordinary.

If the Minister approves a DRP, the Managing Director will administer the program in
accordance with these Guidelines.

Alberta Disaster Assistance Guidelines Page 3 of 24



Elc

MD OF PINCHER CREEK
MAY 16,2018
TO: Roland Milligan, Interim Chief Administrative Officer
FROM: Leo Reedyk, Director of Operations

SUBJECT:  Fortis Conversion of Street Lights

1. Origin

At Council’s meeting on April 11, 2017, Council agreed to participate in the Fortis Street
Light Conversion program. The program would convert all the street lighting in
Lundbreck to LED fixtures.

2. Background:

On April 24, 2018 the Municipal District received a letter from Fortis explaining that the
LED conversion program does not apply to our lights as they are partially owned by the
municipality. If we were to sell the system to Fortis for $21,586.95 as outlined in the
letter, then Fortis would be in a position to retrofit the fixtures to LED’s as was agreed to
in April 2017.

3. Recommendation:

THAT the report from the Director of Operations, dated May 16, 2018 regarding the
Fortis Conversion of Street Lights be received,;

AND THAT Council authorise the Reeve and Interim Chief Administrative Officer to
sign the agreement with Fortis to purchase the Municipality’s equity in the Lundbreck

Street Lights to allow the conversion to LED’s to proceed.

Respectfully Sub

Leo Reedyk
Attachments

Reviewed by: Rc ef Administrative Officer Date:

Presented to Council May 22, 2018 Page 1


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E1c


Merin MacNaughton FortisAlberta Inc.

Supervisor, Key Accounts 219 Stockton Ave.

Customer Service Qkotoks, AB T1S 1A8
Cell: 403-816-7864
merlin.macnaughton@fortisalberta.com
www.fortisalberta.com

April 24, 2018

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No 9.
Attn: Roland Milligan, Interim CAO

PO Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1WO0

Dear Mr. Milligan

F~ Conversion of Street Light Rate

FortisAlberta is pleased to provide a street light investment offer to buy out the
investment in 35 street lights currently on the no-investment rate. To place these 35
street lights on the investment/full maintenance rate option, FortisAlberta will invest a
pro-rated amount into each of these street lights. This will be based on the
investment rate of $2,937.00 per fixture multiplied by the appropriate percent value.
The percent value is a simple life remaining calculation based on a depreciation
curve versus the age of the fixture as determined by the installation date. The
attached table details the investment amount for the 35 street lights within the
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No 9.

If the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No 9. agrees to proceed with this offer to
place these 35 street lights on the investment/full maintenance rate option, please
sign this letter and return it to me as soon as possible. | will arrange to have a
cheque in the amount of $21,586.95 (GST of $1,027.95 included) prepared for
issuance to the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No 9. At that time, | will also
arrange to have the monthly billing for these 35 street lights changed to reflect the
new rate option and will also place these street lights on the full maintenance
program.

/ you are aware, the rate option selected, bas 1onimv ;tment versus no-
investn 1t by FortisAlberta does not affect the ownership of these street lights.
FortisAlberta continues to own all the street lights regardless of which rate option is
selected.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this offer and please do not hesitate to
contact me if you require any additional information.



Yours truly,

e

Meriin MacN:  jhton
Supen or,k Accou s

Municipal ..strict of F 1cher Creek No 9.

OFFER ACC 4 MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO 9.
THIS DAY = 2017
Per-

(ricase prun niame and title below)

Per
(ricass print name and title below)

GST#




Lec Raady
| |
From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

MacNaughton, Merlin <merlin.macnaughton@fortisalberta.com>

May 15, 2018 3:20 PM

Leo Reedyk

Roland Milligan; Janene Felker

Re: [External Email] RE: FortisAlberta Offer for Buy out of Rate 33 Streetlights, MD of
Pincher Creek

Yes you are correct we will upgrade to LED.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 15, 2018, at 2:02 PM, Leo Reedyk <AdminDirOps@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca> wrote:

Good day Merlin.

We are looking to confirm this request. Our street lights in Lundbreck are on rate 33 and as such the
LED conversion option is not available. If the MD agrees to this offer, FortisAlberta will purchase the
MD’s investment in the existing lights for $21,586.95. Once the FortisAlberta purchase is concluded,
Fortis will upgrade the lighting to LED as previously agreed.

Please confirm.

L.J. (Leo) Reedyk, A.A.E.
Director of Operations
MD of Pincher Creek No. 9

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are
addressed. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.
If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of
this information is strictly prohibited. Attachment to this e-mail may contain viruses that could damage your computer system. Whilst we take
reasonable precautions to minimize this risk, we do not accept liability for any damage which may result from software viruses. You should
carry out your own virus checks prior to opening any attachment. Please note that errors can occur in electronically transmitted materials. We
do not accept liability for any such errors. If verification is required please ask for a hard copy.

From: MacNaughton, Merlin [mailto:merlin.macnaughton@fortisalberta.com]

Sent: April 24, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Roland Milligan <AdminDirDev@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca>; Leo Reedyk

<f A =inl-"--@mdpinet e ek >

Subject: FortisAlberta Otfer for Buy out of Rate 33 Streetlights, MD of Pincher Creek

Roland and Leo, please see the attached offer regarding FortisAiberta owned non-investment street
lights which are located in Lundbreck. (I had discussed this offer with Leo coming your way but Roland,
if you have any questions, please feel free to contact me)

Note that the map was created with all Rate 33 lights in the service area so you will see some inside the
Town of Pincher Creek which this offer does not extend to.



We would like to complete this offer in order for Fortis to change out the HPS sodiun ; per previously
accepted LED conversion program. | apologize as it is my oversight in not noticing that the HPS lights in
your MD were under Rate 33, which is not part of the LED conversion program.

Background on Offer:

FortisAlberta would like to provide a street light investment offer to buyout 35 existing non-investment
lights located in Lundbreck for $21,586.95 inciud.gst.
(this investment would pay for the cost difference on your street light bill for about 4.3 years)

Approximate existing costs for 35 Streetlights per month under the regulated rate option for Rate 33 is
$410 per month. (costs may vary based on Retailer the Municipality is with)

Approximate cost for 35 Street lights per month under under the regulated rate option for Rate 31 is
$830 per month. (costs may vary based on Retailer the Municipality is with)

Background to Rate 33 non-investment street lights:

o Was a grandfathered rate which is closed and no longer offered for any new lights.

e FortisAlberta owns the lights but maintenance by FortisAlberta only includes the bulb and photo
eye at no cost.

e All other costs associated with this rate including replacement of the system or components
following loss by any cause such as vehicle impact, vandalism or age will need to be paid by the
Municipality going forward.

o Many of these lights are old and reaching the end of their life cycle. If Fortis has to replace some
of the older lights in next 5 to 10 years you will have to pay full cost of replacement.

Background to Rate 31 investment street lights:
e Full costs are covered by FortisAlberta including all maintenance including full replacement of
any of the lighting systems components for any reasons including age replacement.

Approximate Costs which MD of Pincher Creek could be invoiced:
e Replacement of a head (fixture) including labor $400-$500
e Replacement of street light pole and fixture including labor $2500 to $3500
e If any lights are fed underground...possible costs to repair to cable. Trouble shooting and repairs
could be anywhere from $1000 to $5000 depending on locations (could involve hydro vacing,
coring of pavement, sidewalks etc.)

in closing one other issue to remember. The Rate 33 lights are not part of the LED Conversion program
and will need to remain as HPS lights. So if MD of Pincher Creek chose to stay with the Rate 33 High
Pressure Sodium(HPS) lights, Fortis may eventually require MD of Pincher Creek to get into a non-
standard lighting agreement with Fortis. Under this agreement the Town would need to provide the
HPS material going forward. If HPS eventually is not obtainable then you will be required to find a
lighting replacement which you would then have to pay for as well.

If you have any other questions please feel free to contact me and if you are willing to move forward
with the offer you will need to sign off the attached offer sheet and return to myself and your earliest
convenience.

Thanks and have a great week.

Supervisor Key Accounts, Customer Service
Office 587-757-7930 / Cell 403-816-7864










al.Gg

P.O. BOX 279
PINCHER CREEK, ALBERTA
TOK 1WOQ
phone 627-3130 -+ fax 627-5070
email:info@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca
www.mdpinchercreek.ab.ca

April 18,2017

Mr. Merlin MacNaughton
FortisAlberta Inc.

1600 — 10 Street S.E.

High River, AB T1V 1M5

Dear Mr. MacNaughton:

Reference: Streetlight LED Conversion Option Offer

Please be advised that Council, at their meeting held Tuesday, April 11, 2017, discussed your
letter dated March 1, 2017, regarding the Streetlight LED Conversion Option.

At that time, Council agreed to participate in the conversion program.

Please find enclosed a signed acceptance of the proposal for the LED conversion program in our
municipality.

This is provided for your information and action.

Sincerely,

s

Wendy Kay
Chief Administrative Officer

Enclosure



On behalf of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek, the undersigned hereby acknowledges
and agrees that:

a) Your acceptance of this proposal will constitute a formal request to FortisAlberta to
proceed to the next steps of an LED conversion option outlined for your community;

b) This acceptance will form part of our submission to the Alberta Utilities Commission to
acknowledge your acceptance of the implementation of the “Maintenance Multiplier”;

c) The acceptance of this proposal confirms that the multiplier of 1.09 will be applied to
the Rate 31 Distribution Component fixture service charge, which is amended and
approved by the Commission from time to time, to arrive at the distribution charges
for all fixtures that have been converted to LEDs in your community;

d) This acceptance confirms your understanding that the “Maintenance Multiplier” may
be amended and approved by the AUC from time to time. The multiplier factor may
also be discontinued as a result of further application to the AUC;

e) FortisAlberta will proceed with the implementation of this offer if and when the AUC
acknowledges and approves the use of the “Maintenance Multiplier” for the purpose
of converting fixtures from HPS to LED;

f) In its capacity as an electric distribution service provider to the Municipality,
FortisAlberta has presented all material required to make an informed decision;

g) The costs and savings presented in this offer, along with other materials presented, are
estimates only and are for illustrative purposes. The electricity service costs and
savings will ultimately depend on the AUC-approved FortisAlberta distribution tariff,
which is adjusted and approved by the Commission periodically, as well as, the retail
energy costs as set by your retailer.

The Municipal District of Pincher Creek

et
Y owa //ﬂ'nL (o k19 2cor7
Chief Administrative Pfficer Date’ !




KOat 4
/fa/J K V-/'j

f/
I II ! I IS Merlin MacNaughton FortisAlberta Inc.
1600-10Stt  S.E.

Stakeholder Relations
ALBE RTA Manager High River, Ao T1V 1M5
403-652-5420

Customer Service
merlin.macnaughton@fortisalberta.com
www fortisalberta.com

March 1, 2017

MS. WENDY KAY

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK
PO BOX 279

PINCHER CREEK AB TOK 1W0

Dear Ms. Kay,

G--tf--to e ~ht LED Conversion Option Offer

FortisAlberta worked with the Alberta Urban Municipalities Association to conduct a
community assessment project to address municipal interest in Light Emitting Diode (LED)
lighting technology. This project demonstrated that savings could be achieved with the use of
LED technology by lowering consumption and reducing maintenance costs during the life of
the fixtures. In addition, the technology supports environmental programs to reduce
greenhouse gas emissions, which align with community environmental stewardship
initiatives.

At your request, FortisAlberta is pleased to assess your needs and offer an LED conversion
solution for your community. Upon acceptance of this offer, FortisAlberta will identify
existing high pressure sodium (HPS) fixtures that qualify for conversion to energy-efficient
LED fixtures. Qualifying fixtures include those that are currently billed on Street Lighting
Service (Investment Option) Rate 31, and are not decorative style streetlighting, yard lighting
or streetlights owned and operated by your municipality.

The replacement of traditional HPS streetlights with LED lighting offers the following
benefits:

e provides clearer and more consistent light quality;

e Jowers energy consumption;

e improves safety and night visibility due to general light output, uniformity and higher
color temperature (more vibrant white I ~%t);

e increases the life span of the fixture;

e reduces maintenance costs; and

e decreases the environmental footprint with no mercury, lead or other known disposable
hazards.



The net incremental distribution cost of the conversion from existing HPS streetlights to L...D
streetlights will be addressed by applying a factor of 1.09 to the existing Rate 31 daily service
charge, or an increase of approximately 9 per cent to the distribution charge. Subject to the
Alberta Utilities Commission’s approval, this factor is proposed to be billed as a “Maintenance
Multiplier” for LED lighting conversions. The net incremental distribution cost consists of the
installation of the new LED fixtures and the expected per fixture operating and maintenance
savings associated with LED lighting.

The reduced energy consumption of the LED fixtures would provide savings that will be reflected
in the transmission (including flow-through transmission riders) and retailer energy portions of
your electricity bill. These savings for your community are estimated and included in the
presentation.

Please review and sign the attached acknowledgement form. We will share this signed document

with the Alberta Utilities Commission to confirm your expression of interest in our LED
conversion.

Yours truly,

e

Merlin MacNaughton
Stakeholder Relations Manager




Tara Cmderman — — —_—

From: Wendy Kay

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 2:56 PM

To: Tara Cryderman

Subject: FW: Fortis Streetlight LED Conversion Offer
Attachments: MD of Pincher Creek v2 (003).pdf

Council — April 11 — Unfinished Business

From: MacNaughton, Merlin [mailto:merlin.macnaughton@fortisalberta.com]
Sent: March 29, 2017 8:09 AM

To: Leo Reedyk <AdminDirOps@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca>

Cc: Wendy Kay <wkay@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca>

Subject: Fortis Streetlight LED Conversion Offer

Leo, | have attached the presentation where you can refer to slides 5 and 6. Note that the 1.09 is only added to the
Distribution Component of the bill. Your understanding is correct that once the LED conversion program is paid for the
multiplier will be removed and then your bill will only have the normal charges of distribution, transmission and
energy. Asyou can see from the charts, transmission and energy are drastically reduced due to lower wattage of the
LED vs the High Pressure Sodium. Note that the cost is approximately $284 per year not month. Once the multiplier is
removed the bill will drop another 522 per light per year.

Hope this answers your questions and if you need to discuss more, please give me a call.

SMerlin MacNaughiton
Stakeholder Relations Manager / FortisAlberta

Office 403-652-5420 / Cell 403-816-7864

MISSION ZERO
m«m_-@:_f::

From: Leo Reedyk [mailto:AdminDirOps@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 3:44 PM

To: MacNaughton, Merlin <merlin.macnaughton@fortisalberta.com>
Cc: Wendy Kay <wkay@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca>

Subject: [External Email] Fortis Streetlight LED Conversion Offer

At their meeting today, Council requested additional information on the offer.

The third last paragraph of your letter, indicates a 9% increase to the distribution charge as a means of billing for the
installation of the new LED fixture. The second last paragraph speaks to the reduced transmission charge and energy
portions of the bill that would reflect the actual consumption and transmission costs associated with the new LED
fixture.

1t was our understanding that the MD’s streetlight program cost would remain the same until such time as the
replacement cost had been recovered by Fortis through the 9% surcharge. At which time the distribution charge would
revert to the original rate without the 1.09 factor to the transmission component. Given this understanding my
information to Council indicated the average cost of $380 per month would remain the same, the percentage of our bill
that would be for distribution would increase while the transmission and consumption would be reduced resulting in a
similar cost for the lighting through the transition phase.



| believe the 9% increase and a nonspecific rate reduction implied in the letter were insufficient information for Council
to decide.

Please provide additional information that Council can consider in determining if the MD is prepared to accept the offer.

Thanks in advance.

L.J. (Leo) Reedyk, A.A.E.
Director of Operations
MD of Pincher Creek No. 9

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. Please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. if you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Attachment to this e-mail may
contain viruses that could damage your computer system. Whilst we take reasonable precautions to minimize this risk, we do not accept liability for any damage
which may result from software viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks prior to opening any attachment. Please note that errors can occur in
electronically transmitted materials. We do not accept liability for any such errors. If verification is required please ask for a hard copy.



Eld
Beaver Mines Water and Wastewater Project Briefing

May 17, 2018 updates in Bold

The Beaver Mines Water and Wastewater project is broken into three components for tracking
and discussion purposes, water supply, water distribution and wastewater collection, and
wastewater treatment.

Further capacity study was required following the Provincial Governments announcement of
supplying water for Castle Parks and Castle Mountain Resort through the Regional Water

System.

A project information meeting was held September 27, 2017 in the Coalfields Hall from 4:00 to

7:00 pm.

1) The water supply project includes water treatment plant upgrades, piping to the Hamlet
including a booster pump station along the route, and a reservoir and re-chlorination unit.

a.

b.

Page |1

Council has commissioned MPE Engineering to do the detailed design and tender
of this project.

The project is in the detailed design phase in order to prepare a tender to go out in
the spring of 2017. A prequalification tender for contractors has been initiated, and
will close on June 26, 2017, to be followed by a tender for the pipeline and
mechanical components. 15 pipeline contractors and 7 mechanical contractors
responded to the prequalification processes.

MPE Engineering is doing a detailed survey of the Hamlet to confirm elevations of
homes. A letter of introduction from the MD is being supplied to residents
requesting the surveyors be allowed onto private property. Ongoing.

Negotiations with landowners is continuing and we will know in June the pipeline
route. Legal documents are being prepared for signatures. Completed.
Confirmation of the reservoir site layout has been finalized.

Construction for this component of the project is tentatively scheduled for
completion in the spring of 2018.

Location of Booster Pump Station is finalized.

Capacity issues with the Regional Water System infrastructure from the Oldman
dam reservoir to Beaver Mines resulting from the Castle Area Servicing were
identified and have now been incorporated into the systems design.
Prequalification of Pipeline and Mechanical contractors is complete. The pipeline
contract tender documents have been distributed to pipeline contractors. The
mechanical tender documents will be distributed in September/October.

The Pipeline Tender closed on August 30, 2017with 6 tenders being submitted.
The low tender was L.W. Dennis Contracting Ltd with a tender of $2,384,110.58.
A pre-construction meeting was held with LW Dennis Contracting Ltd to go over
project issues that had been identified. They will be mobilizing on October 30",
starting to fuse pipe on October 31, and starting pipeline boring soon after that.
Prequalified Mechanical Contractors received copies of the Mechanical Tender for
review. A pre-tender site meeting was held on November 1, 2017 to give
contractors an opportunity to see the site conditions for the mechanical portion of
the contract. The tender close date for the Mechanical contract is November 21,
2017. The tender close date was extended by 2 days to accommodate contractor
requests for more time to prepare.


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E1d


Beaver Mines Water and Wastewater Project Briefing

m. The Mechanical Tender closed on November 23, 2107 with 4 tenders being

Qs

submitted. DMT Mechanical Ltd was the low tender with a tender of
$4,816,322.70.

The Mechanical Contractor noted that casings into the Oldman Dam Reservoir are
complete.

Following a winter shutdown, the pipeline contractor is looking to resume
construction of the pipeline.

The basement vault for the raw water intake building is installed.

Changes to the piping requirements inside the water treatment plant have been
initiated.

As of May 17, 2018 both the mechanical and pipeline contractors are working
on the project.

2) The water distribution and wastewater collection component of the project includes the
installation of pipes in the Hamlet to connect residents to the water reservoir and to
connect to the wastewater treatment force main.

a.

b.

h.

Council has commissioned MPE Engineering to do the detailed design and tender
of this project.

At project start up meeting with MPE Engineering, options that provided fire flow
water capacity and gravity waste water collection for all sites were chosen. These
options were also noted as preferred at meetings held with local residents.

The detailed design phase of the project is expected to take most of 2017 with the
tender happening once a wastewater treatment option is chosen.

It is not expected to be constructed until 2018 or later, as in addition to being able
to tie into the reservoir, connection to a wastewater system for residents requires,
that a wastewater treatment system is operational as well.

Where required, easements for utility crossings on private land are being
identified. Consultation with land owners has been initiated.

Piping options that provide full fire flow and a fire smart community are being
reviewed.

Meetings with Atco Gas have identified areas where their upgrades in the Hamlet
and the water/wastewater systems have conflicts. The conflict areas have been
reviewed and proposed solutions found.

Detailed design and land easements are nearing completion.

3) The wastewater treatment system component of the project includes a force main to the
wastewater treatment lagoon system from the Hamlet.

Page |2

a.

The Municipal District is awaiting word in the spring of 2017 on a grant
application for this component of the project. On May 29, 2017 the Province
announced the AMWWP grant funded projects, no grant was received for this
project in 2017.

Land negotiations for an easement for a wastewater force main are ongoing.
Council has commissioned MPE Engineering to do a detailed design of this
component of the project.

Council has requested additional information on the Mill Creek site access.
Meetings with area residents were held to discuss preliminary details of the project
and to listen to their concerns.



_B_P“"‘El‘ Mines A} VR PR and “]nn‘-n:-rn"qr P-n:nnt | b IULUN o N

A meeting to discuss access to the Mill Creek site was held with the local
landowner and MPE engineering. Options on access have been developed and are
awaiting review and comment.

A Historical Resources Assessment of the site will be initiated in October 2017,
An informal walkabout with local landowners and Arrow Archaeology Ltd.
occurred on the proposed site on Saturday October 21, 2107.

Boreholes and test pits to accommodate Historical Resource Impact Assessment
and Geotechnical investigation are completed. Awaiting reports before
determining next steps.

Following the determination that the Mill Creek site was not a viable site for a
wastewater lagoon, Council directed MPE Engineering to look at other sites and
options, as well as enter into communications with the Town of Pincher Creek to
determine if using their lagoon at Pincher Station is a viable option.

Meetings with the Town of Pincher Creek were held to look at the viability of
using the Town’s lagoon system.

A request for proposals is being developed to look for alternate sites for a
wastewater treatment system.

The request for proposals for land closed on May 10, 2018. No responses
were received.

4) The Castle Servicing component of the project integrates the Castle requirements into the
Beaver Mines Servicing and Beaver Mines Water Distribution components of the project.
As well the pipeline from Beaver Mines to the Castle Parks and Castle Mountain Resort.

Page |3

a.

A meeting was held with Alberta Environment and Parks, Alberta Tourism,
Alberta Transportation, MPE Engineering and the MD to discuss some of the
technical issues associated with supplying water to Castle Parks and Castle
Mountain Resort. A meeting with Castle Mountain Resort staff identified historical
use and provided insight into the long term development requirements for water,
excluding water for making snow. Note: The water line to the Castle Mountain
Resort is not intended to supply water for snow making. The final report of the
Castle Area Servicing Study was provided on August 4, 2017.

MPE was commissioned to do the detailed design of the Castle Servicing project.
On November 1, 2017, the pipeline route to Castle Mountain Resort was toured to
determine the best route and any impediments to the project.

Castle Mountain Staff provided a tour of their facilities to familiarize MPE
Engineering with their equipment as the pipeline termination will need to be
coordinated.

On November 22, 2017 a meeting with Alberta Transportation, Alberta
Environment and Parks, MPE Engineering and Municipal District staff identified
project requirements for dispositions, regulatory reporting, routing, plan review
and probable timelines.

Detailed design of the project is underway and requirements for environmental
assessments are being identified to allow for spring and summer assessment work.



Ele

Diractor ~¢ Mneratio=~ P~nort May 16, 2018

Operations Activity Includes:

May 3, Agricultural Service Board Meeting;

May 4, Emergency Management Agency - Flooding meeting;
May 6, Chipman Creek, live stake planting day;

May 8, Council meetings;

May 8, Emergency Preparedness event at the Community Hall;
May 9, Occupational Health and Safety meeting;

May 10, Staff meeting;

May 10, Airport House Inspection;

May 11, Working near Water Hazard Identification meeting;
May 14, Alberta Ranch Road inspection;

May 14, Patton Park Soccer Field meeting;

Agricultural and Environmental Services Activity Includes:

Public

May 3, Collect Log Books from Deadstock Bins;

May 4, prep for summer crew on Monday;

May 4, Canadian Food Inspection Agency Quarterly Audit;

May 7, Orientation for Summer and Seasonal crew;

May 8, WHMIS for crew that need it, dams & gophers at Patton Park;

May 9, UTV Training, Gophers in Lundbreck ;

May 9, Joint Worksite Health and Safety Meeting;

May 9, Volker Stevin Meeting in Fort MacLeod;

May 10, staff meeting, Safe Work Procedure Training;

May 11, working around water SWP Meeting, dams;

May 14, dams, Bayer Chemical Training, premix sales starting, gophers in Lundbreck;
May 14, AAAF Education committee meeting;

May 15, Dow training day in High River, inspections, crop report, biocontrol
May 16, dams, tree health calls and referrals, gophers and weeds in Patton Park.

Works Activity Includes:

Spot gravelling as required (main gravel haul to start on May 23 weather dependent);
Texas gate inspections ongoing;

Temporary snow fence pick-up complete;

Lundbreck cleanup;

Digital radio install underway;

Seasonal staff returned May 7;
Road repairs as required;

WHIMIS training for seasonal staff;

Repair drainage on Sorge road


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E1e


Upcoming:

e May 17, Beaver Mines Water Servicing Project meeting
e May 21, Statutory Holiday;
e May 22, Council meetings;
e May 29-31, Health and Safety Training.
Project Update:

e Community Resilience Program

O

Regional Raw Water Intake, construction ongoing, project is a month and a half
behind schedule.

o C(Capital Projects

O

O

O O O O

Beaver Mines Water Supply, Pipeline - Pipe installation resumed on the south
side of the Castle River, Mechanical Contractor working on raw water pump
house and Water Treatment Plant;

Beaver Mines Water Distribution and Waste Water Collection, detailed design
and land negotiation ongoing;

Beaver Mines Wastewater Treatment, looking at options as requested by Council;
Castle Servicing, detailed design ongoing.

Bridge Tender 70423, 6909, and 479 closed, Contract out for signature.

Bridge File 671 in detailed design, to be tendered in June.

Call Logs — attached.

Recommendation:

That the Operations report for the period May 2, 2018 to May 16, 2018 and the call log be
received as information.

Prepared by: Leo Reedyk Date: May 16, 2018

Reviewed by: Roland Milliga Date:

Submitted to: Council Date: May 22, 2018












Eda


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E4a


E4b

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK

May 16, 2018

TO:

Reeve and Council

FROM: Roland Milligan, Interim Chief Administrative Officer

SUBJECT:  Establishment of a Destination Management Organization (DMO) Regional

1.0

2.0

3.0

Advisory Committee

Origin

At the Regional Council Meeting of May 10, 2018, there was discussion on the creation
of the Castle Parks and the current efforts to create a Destination Management
Organization (DMO) for the purpose of benefitting and helping to create economic
development opportunities for our regional communities.

Background

At the Regional Meeting, the Councils of the participating municipalities discussed
concerns around the establishment of a DMO that seemingly will be operating outside the
local jurisdictions.

It was determined at that meeting, that all regional Councils showed interest in
establishing a regional municipal committee.

The purpose of the proposed committee would be to ensure that the DMO would be
addressing the concerns of the local municipalities in relation to economic development
opportunities coming out of the park development.

It was determined that each municipality provide two representatives who were willing to
participate on the committee, with these names to be forwarded to the CAO of the Town
of Pincher Creek for the purpose of setting establishing the committee.

Recommendation
That Council receive the report from the Interim Chief Administrative Officer, dated
May 16, 2018, regarding the establishment of a Castle Parks DMO Regional Advisory

Committee, as information;

And that Council appoint two of their members to sit as MD representatives on the Castle
Parks DMO regional Advisory Committee.

Roland Milligan


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E4b


E4c

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER Ct <

May 16, 2018

TO:

Reeve and Council

FROM: Roland Milligan, Interim Chief Administrative Officer

SUBJECT:  Estahlichment of a Regional Airport Committee

1.0

2.0

Origin
Interest in the creation of a Regional Airport Committee.
Background

In March of 2017, the Municipal District of Pincher Creek re-enacted the Airport
Committee to assess the airport.

The potential for the airport, and the costs associated with the airport were discussed.

Representatives from both the Town of Pincher Creek and Community Futures of the
Municipality of Crowsnest Pass were invited to contribute to the discussion.

The committee has determined that the airport would greatly benefit from a Regional
Collaboration Approach and this item was requested to be placed on the Regional Joint
Council Meeting, held on May 10, 2018.

At the Regional Joint Council Meeting, the Regional Collaboration Approach was met
with acceptance and the request was made to establish a Regional Airport Committee.

A new Terms of Reference will be required, for each municipality to review. A copy of
a draft Terms of Reference for the MD’s current Airport Committee is enclosed. The
document has not yet been endorsed by Council, but can be used as a starting point for
the new Terms of Reference.


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E4c


Report to Council — Establishment of a Regional Airport Committee Page 2

3.0 Recommendation

That Council receive the report from the Interim Chief Administrative Officer, dated
May 16, 2018, regarding the establishment of a Regional Airport Committee, as
information;

And that the MD formally invite the Town of Pincher Creek, Village of Cowley, and the
Municipality of Crowsnest Pass, to attend the next scheduled meeting of the current

Airport Committee to establish and participate on a Regional Airport Committee.

With the new committee drafting and a Terms of Reference to be returned to each
member municipality for approval.

Rolana vingan



Municipal District of Pincher Creek #9
Airport Advisory Committee
Terms of Reference

Introduction

Under the authority of the Municipal Government Act RSA 2000, Chapter M-26, the Council of
the Municipal District of Pincher Creek #9 (MD) has convened an Airport Advisory Committee.
The Committee is responsible to Council. Its purpose is to advise Council on airport opportunities
and issues, policy and programs within the municipal district with specific focus on the Pincher
Creek Airport (CZPC).

Functions of the Airport Advisory Committee

The Commiittee is a critical source of policy and advice for the Council of the MD. The Committee
requires a high level of understanding of the technology, culture and business of aviation, and the
region. Committee members will be selected for their knowledge of aviation. During their term of
office, Committee members must remain aware of the conditions, challenges and opportunities
affecting aviation in general and their impact on airport operations within the MD. The Committee
will use this expertise to fulfill its mandate.

The Committee has four primary roles: to recommend to Council that it should adopt new policy
or provide advice on changes to existing policy as it affects aviation; to provide direction to
projects and programs instituted by the MD’s Administration in response to airport policies
adopted by Council; to use its initiative in the promotion of viable and sustainable aviation; and to
oversee performance with respect to memorandums of agreement that may exist between Council
and other cooperating agencies or partnerships that deal with aviation issues.

Meetings

Meetii  will be held quarterly, or as determined by the Chair. Agenda packages will be
available one week prior to the meeting. A quorum of three (3) voting members that includes
the Chair or Acting Chair of the Committee, one Councilor and one other member at large is
necessary for the meeting to proceed.

Page 1/5 Airport Advisory Committee Terms of Reference DRAFT January 4, 2017



Inspections

From time to time aviation concerns and situations may be brought to the attention of the MD. The
Committee has the necessary legislated authority to act on the information by making a
recommendation to Council, or by issuing an advice, notification or a decision in accordance with
its mandate.

Information is the key element to effective and equitable actions and decisions by the Committee.
Accordingly, the Committee may request respondents to attend a Committee meeting or provide a
written statement regarding the aviation issue. Additionally the Committee may request the Public
Works Department to collect further information by attending meetings, or by conducting field
inspections and interviews. All information obtained may be used by the Committee to issue an
advice or notification in accordance with federal or provincial legislation, or municipal policy.

The Public Works Department shall be staffed with personnel trained and authorized by the MD
to conduct airport inspections. Field inspections will be conducted by the Public Works
Superintendent or his/her designate and the Director of Operations as and when required.

Inspections may be initiated and scheduled in response to a registered complaint, or on direction
of the Committee, Council or the CAO. Based on the results of these inspections, Administration
will report to the Committee on the inspection(s) and provide information on the legislation and
an assessment on the need to issue a notice that meets the requirements of The Aeronautics Act
and the Canadian Aviation Regulations. A list of all notices issued since the last Committee
meeting will be forwarded to the next Committee Meeting as an agenda item.

Policy, Program Direction and Partnerships

The Committee will establish a set of strategic goals for a three (3) year term, to be reviewed
annually. The review will include a written assessment of progress, and an assessment of the
program’s strategic alignment with federal aviation policy. The Committee will also review
aviation Policy(s) annually with respect to their currency, relevance and alignment with goals of
the MD’s aviation program.

The Committee in association with MD Administration will prepare an operational and strategic
plan prior to budget deliberations. A Committee recommendation to Council to approve the
document will be forwarded to Council and once approved the document will be used by Public
Works to guide airport operations.

Partnerships with non-government organizations will be considered and undertaken by the
Committee if the partnership advances program goals. A memorandum of understanding or terms
of reference will be developed for each partnership along with a briefing note to Council for
approval.

Policy, program direction and partnerships, once approved by Council, that have implications to
airport operations, will be attached to this Terms of Reference as Appendix A.

P 2/5 Airport Advisory Committee Terms of Reference DRAFT January 4, 2017



Appointment to the Committee

The Committee will consist of six (6) members; comprised of two (2) Council members and four
(4) members at large. Appointments will be for a two-year term to a maximum of six (6) years on
the Committee. Member’s terms will end on a rotational basis with a goal of no more than two
(2) members being scheduled to rotate off the Committee in one year. Council will appoint
members to the Committee when vacancies occur. Voting members include Council and members
at large only. Vacant Committee appointments will be made on an annual basis.

The MD’s Director of Operations and the Public Works Superintendent are resource persons to
the Committee.

Members’ Responsibilities

Each Committee Member has a responsibility to ensure that the Committee meets its obligation to
Council as outlined under Functions of the Airport Advisory Committee. —Members’
responsibilities include:

e Attending and voting at meetings. If a member cannot attend a meeting it is his/her
responsibility to inform the secretary prior to the meeting

¢ Contributing their experience and ideas to Committee discussions

e Learning about Airport Advisory Committees

e Listening to aviation concerns or suggestions and bring them to the Committee as
appropriate

e Participating in program reviews as required

e Providing a briefing to the Committee on workshops, seminars and conventions etc
that they have attended

e Participate in the annual review of aviation Policies relevant to the Public Works
Department of the MD.

Chairperson Responsibilities

One member will be selected by the Committee to act as chairperson; the Director of Operations
will forward the Committee’s recommendation to Council for approval. The chairperson position
is for a one-year term. Chairperson responsibilities include:

Chair all meetings when present

Prepare an agenda with the assistance of the Committee’s Secretary

Ensuring that agenda items are discussed and conclusions are reached

Ensuring that the meetings start on time, stay on track and that all members have an
opportunity to contribute

Liaising with the other members when planning meetings

e Reporting to Council as necessary

e Representing the Committee at meetings, conferences and other functions

Page 3/5 Airport Advisory Committee Terms of Reference DRAFT January 4, 2017






Appendix A — Council Approved Aviation Policy, Program and Partnerships

Policy:
e Policy 303 - Winter Maintenance of Municipally Directed, Controlled and Managed
Roads and Airport Surfaces

Program:
e Pincher Creek Airport Strategic and Operational Plan Dated: Draft to be developed

Partnerships:
e Aviation Alberta
e Alberta Airports Management Association
e International Association of Airport Executives - Canada

Page 5/5 Airport Advisory Committee Terms of Reference DRAFT January 4, 2017



E4d


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E4d


Q o~ QO \ -
. - C’MWQJ‘?/ ‘JL '
i . gy
el , RECEI‘F '

ALBERTA APR 13 2017
_SENIORS AND HOUSING M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK
Uffice of the Miniscer
MLA, Edmonton-Riverview AR42160
April 4, 2017
Mr. Brian Hammond
Reeve
Municipal District of Pincher Creek
PO Box 279

Pincher Creek AB TOK 1WO0
Dear Mr. Hammond:

Thank you for your March 9, 2017 letter regarding the M.D. of Pincher Creek’s obligations
related to the Town of Pincher Creek's low-income affordable housing project. As Minister
of Seniors and Housing, | appreciate the opportunity to respond.

The M.D. of Pincher Creek is not obligated to participate in the Town of Pincher Creek’s
low-income affordable housing project unless a formal agreement is made. As outlined in
section 7 of the Alberta Housing Act, obligations related to requisitions only apply to seniors’
lodge accommodation deficits. Section 8 of the Act indicates if a municipality agrees, they
may contribute to the operating costs of any housing accommodation.

In accordance with the Pincher Creek Foundation's Ministerial Order, they may requisition
the Town of Pincher Creek, the M.D. of Pincher Creek, and the Village of Cowley for deficits
incurred in the provision of lodge accommodation. The Ministerial Order does not speak to
member municipalities contributing to the costs of any other type of housing
accommodation.

| hope this information has been helpful. Thank you for taking the time to write.
Sincerely,
/é / i A

Lori Sigurdson
Minister of Seniors and Housing

404 Legislature Building, 10800 - 97 Avenue, Edmonton, Alberta T5K 2B6 Canada Telephone 780-415-9550 Fax 780-415-9411
9202B - 149 Streer, Edmonton, Alberta TSR 1C3 Canada Telephone 780-414-0719 Fax 780-414-0721

Prinsed on moycied paper

—



















Ede


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E4e


191

Administration Call Log

Division

Location

Concern / Request

Assigned To

Action Taken

Request Date

Completion Date

3

NW 13-05-01-W5

Inquiring regarding permits for outdoor storage.

Roland

In discussions. Letter being sent to property owner.

Registered letter was sent to the landowner.
Received a letter from the landowner on February
14, 2017 with some enquiries.

In the process of responding to the landowner’s
enquiries.

September 7, 2017 Landowner has contacted the
office to inform us that he is actively removing
debris and will continue to clean the site further.
Had a meeting with the landowner regarding the
storage issue.

Landowner has agreed to start clean-up on the site.
A plan to monitor and confirm clean-up is being
prepared.

November 17,2016

[

NW 35-05-30-W5

Industrial use of building. Blowing Materials

Roland

An email was sent to the President of the company
that is utilizing the building, enquiring as to the
current usc.

May 19, 2017




Fla


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1a


C ~ Flb

"y = R
e TF . o o R e
fﬁ/l’ /@5) %—c/@, ,//
March 21, 2018 < 7

MD of Pincher Creek

Shane Poulsen

Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1WO0

Dear Shane,

Thank you for your submission to the Calgary Stampede BMO Bank of Montreal
Farm Family Awards. We are pleased to inform you that the Yagos family has been
confirmed for this award. The time and effort that was put into the application is
much appreciated; we would be unable to present these awards without the
involvement and cooperation of the municipalities.

We cordially invite you and a guest to join in on the festivities Monday, July 9 as we
honor the 2017 BMO Bank of Montreal Farm Family Award recipients. The day’s
activities begin at 9 a.m. for registration and a Champagne and Orange IJuice
reception. Brunch is served following some greetings at 10 a.m. followed by the
award presentations. The rodeo begins at 1:15 p.m. and the Farm Family award
recipients, bank representatives, event volunteer hosts and the municipality
representatives spend the afternoon taking-in the rodeo. Of course following the
rodeo, everyone is free to enjoy other Stampede activities at their leisure. We ask
that you RSVP on the enclosed form by May 1 so that passes and further
information on the day’s activities can be sent to you.

T k again for your assistance in presenting the Calgary Stampede BMO Farm
Family Award to a very worthy recipient. If you have any questions, comments or
require further information please contact me at (403) 261-0193 or e-mail:
kdennett@calgarystampede.com. We look forward to meeting a representative
from your municipality on July 9.

Sincerely,

Vusha J Detrnedf

Kristin Dennett
Agriculture Program Manager


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1b


HERIAGE

Acres

e%/‘ e L.%Mm

Filc

Fﬁf‘;‘f‘ftrn
T

el . rjb
. )/ ‘:‘It:

e

SR A R

M.D. oF PINCHER CREEK
April 10, 2018

Reeve Quentin Stevick
MD of Pincher Creek
Box 279

Pincher Creek, Alberta
TOK 1WO0

Dear Reeve Ste\)ick:

Our annual show will run from August 3" to August 5" of 2018. This year we are
celebrating the significant contribution of stationary engines to early prairie agriculture.

We would like to invite you and your spouse to participate in our “Parade of Power.” The
parade will start at 1:30 PM on both Saturday and Sunday. You are welcome to attend
either or both days.

We would also like to thank you and the Municipality of Pincher Creek for your
continuing support. It is this kind of support that allows our Museum to preserve and
share our heritage with our current and future generations.

Sincerely,

Ken Lewis
President
Old Man River Antique Equipment and Threshing Club

Heritage Acres

Box 2496

Pincher Creek, Alberta
TOK 1WO0

Phone: 403-627-2082


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1c


F1d

L]
I: I ts
Sent: Wonaay, May 14, 2018 11:29 AM
To: Quentin Stevick
Cc: Rick Lemire; Brian Hammond; Terry Yagos; Roland Milligan; Bev Thornton
Subject: Re: INVITATION: May 30 presentation - Consulate General of the Netherlands

Yes I'm interested- this looks like a good opportunity to hear what’s been accomplished globally. Can we please have it
on the agenda for May 22 meeting?

Sent from my iPhone

On May 11, 2018, at 6:35 PM, Quentin Stevick <CouncilDivli@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca> wrote:

{ am not able to attend as | will be at FCM in Halifax.
Would someone wish to represent us?
Quentin

From: Bev Thornton [mailto:bev@albertasouthwest.com]

Sent: May 11, 2018 8:32 AM

Subject: INVITATION: May 30 presentation - Consulate General of the Netherlands
Importance: High

Dear AlbertaSWw,

Please share this invitation with interested people in your community.

Details below; information poster attached.

In addition to our regional partners, we also expect a delegation from Great Falls Montana to join us at this event.
Just RSVP to me and | can put you on the list, OR you can register on the “Eventbrite” link below.

Will be a good start to a bigger conversation about regional growth strategies and economic opportunities.

Alberta SouthWest, Economic Development Lethbridge, SouthGrow and the Regional Innovation Network of
Southern Alberta
invite you to attend
“Learning from the Netherlands: Waste Management and Bio Energy Opportunities”
Wednesday May 30, 2018 10:30 AM - 1:00 PM at
tecConnect
3582 - 30 Street North, Lethbridge
Centre of Excellence for Entrepreneurship and Innovation
Please be our guest for the presentation, question and answer session, and for lunch and networking.
To register, please contact bev@albertasouthwest.com or register at

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/iearning-from-the-netherlands-waste-management-bio-energy-tickets-

45785672178

We welcome Mr. Maarten den Ouden, Trade Officer frc  the Consulate General of the
Netherlands who will talk about the challenges facing agricultural regions in the Netherlands
during the 1990s and outline the steps taken to drive improved sustainability and create a
successful economic model.
Mr. den Ouden will share examples of regional strategies and resulting successes, failures and
lessons learned. He is eager to meet our community leaders and learn more about the issues
and opportunities in our regions.

“The Netherlands and Canada: innovative, creative and reliable partners.”


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1d


About the presenter: Maarten den Ouden is stationed in Vancouver and seeks to build

cor ctions between Canada and the Netherlands. He has 8 years in international business
¢ relopment and 4 years in urban development management. He lends his experience and
creativity to new projects related to building and planning, sustainable energy, waste
management, transportation and logistics.

<Event Invitation. Learning from the Netherlands- Waste Management and Bio Energy.png>



. x . » Fle
Beaver Mines Community Association

P.O. Box 1896
Pincher Creek. AB, TOK TWO0

M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
P.O. Box 279

Pincher Creek, Alberta

TOK IWO0

May 10,2018

Subject: Water and Wastewater Technical, Schedule and Cost Information Session
Attention: MD Council

At the March 17" Beaver Mines Community Association (BMCA) mecting, the Board of Directors
discussed the need to have a Water and Wastewater Project update to provide the board and community
members with technical, schedule and cost information. We feel that a factual presentation including
location plans would be very beneficial. The intent is not to have another open house format session.
Items to be discussed include:
- Progress on the water pipelinc and reservoir site contracts
- reservoir site layout and access
- water distribution and wastewater collection layout
- fire hydrant locations
- the three options being considered for wastewater treatment with special consideration to option 3
(additional wastewater treatment options, including a lagoon, a mechanical treatiment plant or
other viable wastewater treatment options, within close proximity to Beaver Mines)
- the possibility of using a wastewater holding tank to accelerate the water distribution and
wastewater collection project
- the Castle water supply pipeline
- location of a water supply standpipe
- the current schedule for the above items
- expected cost, funding sources and potential impact on MD/Beaver Mines residents

We request that the following people be in attendance:
- MD Councilor Everts and Reeve Stevick
- Director of Operations
- Interim Chief Administrative Officer/Dircctor of Development and Community Services
- MPE Engineering Project Manager

Our preference would be to schedule this session before the end of May. We request that the
presentation/discussion be during a future board meeting. It will be the main agenda item. Scheduled
meetings are Saturday Apnl 21* and Satulday Ma) 12”‘ ( 0:00 AM to 12 00 AM) If this is not possﬂ)le,



AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1e


Beaver Mines Community Association
P.O. Box 1896
Pincher Creek, AB, TOK 1W0 F1f

M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
P.O. Box 279

Pincher Creek, Alberta

TOK 1WO0

May 10,2018

Subject: Defer Beaver Mines subdivision until Growth Study approved
Attention: MD Council

At our December 16th meeting, the Beaver Mines Community Association (BMCA) discussed your letter
of December 13 and the memorandum providing the scope for a Beaver Mines Growth Study. While the
BMUCA is pleased to see that Council is taking steps to advance the study. we have some concerns regard-
ing the timing. With Water and Wastewater project now underway, Beaver Mines residents are concerned
about development that may proceed within the hamlet before this study is approved.

Given that the current HR-1 designation states that a proposed lot may be 464.5 m? (5,000 ft}) “if it is ser-
viced or proposed to be serviced with a municipal water and sewage disposal system”. we believe our
concern is justified.

The BMCA on behalf of the residents of the Beaver Mines property owners requests that Council direct
administration to defer any decisions on subdivision applications in the Hamlet of Beaver Mines until
such time as the Growth Study is complete.

We request that Council look into this matter as soon as possible.

Thankyou,

Pete Falkenberg, President
BMCA


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1f


Roland Milliggn

From: Quentin Stevick

int: Fri N r18,20182:! PM
To: Roland Milligan
Cc: Bev Everts; Rick Lemire; Brian Hammond; Terry Yagos
Subject: FW: YOU ARE INVITED: AlbertaSW AGM 2018
Importance: High

Good afternoon all:

| am not certain if you have received this yet or not.

Note that YOU are invited but the deadline for response is the 24,
Thanks, Quentin

From: Bev Thornton [mailto:bev@albertasouthwest.com]
Sent: May 18, 2018 8:45 AM

To: Quentin Stevick <CouncilDivl@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca>
Subject: FW: YOU ARE INVITED: AlbertaSW AGM 2018
Importance: High '

Quentin: This invitation was extended to the Board and guest.

Also ... this invitation was extended to sent to the CAOs and guest with a request to also invite members of Council and
guest.

I just checked with the Bayshore; they can give us until next Thursday to confirm numbers.

Thanks for passing this along to your folks.

| will re-send to everyone as a reminder.

We have NO meeting in July.

August is to be determined.

Cheers!

Subject: YOU ARE INVITED: AlbertaSW AGM 2018
Importance: High ‘

Dear Alberta SouthWest Board,
You and your spouse/guest are invited to attend the
Alberta SouthWest
Regional Economic Development Alliance
Annual General Meeting to be held at the
Bayshore Inn
Waterton Lakes National Park

Wednesday, June 6, 2018
5:00pm Arrival/Networking/No host bar
6:00pm Dinner

1






F2a

Agriculture Grants Program Rranch

Agrlc_ulture Room 108, J.G. O’'Donoghue E
and Forestry 7000 - 113 Street
Edmonton, AB T6H 5T6

Phone: 780-980-4878
www.agriculture.alberta.ca

May 6, 2018

Mr. John Lawson, Chair

Agricultural Service Board

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1W0

Dear Mr. Lawson:

The Agricultural Service Board Program Team is planning 11 field visits across Alberta this year and are planning
to visit your municipality. The purpose of our visit is to strengthen our relationships with ASBs and to fulfill
recommendations made by the Office of the Auditor General. This is a unique opportunity for the ASB to
highlight programs, accomplishments and meet with ASB Program staff.

We would like to schedule a date to meet with your ASB between late May and late September. We know that
this is a busy time of year for ASB programs but the objective of our visit is to see the results of your programs as
we get the best sense of the success of your programs when they are actively ongoing.

Afield visit is a full day process starting with a short meeting (approx. one hour) with your ASB members
followed by an office and field tour with your Agricultural Fieldman. The primary focus of the field visit is to-tour
the municipality to see examples of programs implemented under the Legislative and Environmental Funding
Streams of the ASB Grant Program. The field visit focuses on the outcomes and deliverables of your Strategic
Plan and we may request to see outcomes of particular programs as part of the field visit. We have included a
“Frequently Asked Questions” document with this letter that provides a general overview of the field visit

process.

Please arrange a time for us to come visit with your ASB. Pam Retzloff, ASB Program Coordinator, will be
coordinating the dates for the field visits so please contact her at pam.retzloff@gov.ab.ca or phone (780) 427-
4213 at your earliest convenience.

We are looking forward to the opportunity to come and visit with you this summer.

Si ely,

Doug Mlacaulay
Agricultural Service Board Program

Enclosure

CcC: Clm=n Poclene A~-iqgltural Fieldman


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2a


Field Visit FAQs

Why do you do field visits?

The ASB Program has been asked by the Auditor General to conduct a field visits approximately
every five years to ensure that the grant dollars we allocate are supporting activities related to
enforcement of delegated legislation and environmental extension activities. To accomplish this we
conduct a field visit to that focuses on learning more about the ASB’s enforcement and

environmental programs.
How many field visits do you do every year?

Our goal is to do 15 field visits every year. We select three municipalities per region for a field visit
annually. We will be doing 11 field visits in 2018.

What time of year will you come for the field visit?
The field visits are scheduled between late May and September.

What is the process for a field visit?

A field visit consists of two components: meeting with the ASB members and then a field tour with

the Agricultural Fieldman.

We prefer to keep the meeting with the ASB members short to allow us to look at as many projects
as possible. One to two hours is generally enough time for us to meet with the ASB members. This
is their opportunity to ask questions regarding the program and to discuss any concerns.

We want to spend the majority of our time in the field looking at examples of your programs and
accomplishments. We want to see examples of your inspection and control programs,
environmental projects and anything that you do that is unique in your municipality. We will need
time to stop and take pictures of the different projects you are currently working on.

We understand that it may not always be possible to visit with your ASB members as this is the
busiest time of year for them. If this is the case, we will arrange to meet with the fieldman during
the spring /summer and then return in the winter to meet with ASB members as needed.

Who will be coming to do our field visit?

A member of the Agriculture Development Unit plans to attend every field visit. In some instances
another AF staff member may attend the field visit. For example, Pest Surveillance Branch
members have expressed interest in attending some of the field visits to gain a better understand
the role of ASBs and agricultural fieldmen. Some of your Key Contacts have also expressed interest
and may be invited to attend the field visit.



Should A TS | the “field” portion of the visit?

Itisuptc chindividual ASB to ¢ :ide whether or not the ASB members come for the “field”
portion of the visit.

What will you be looking for?

The purpose of a field visit is to be le to provide proofto the Auditor General that ASBs are using
e 3 Grantdollars allocatec  them to support programs related to enforcement of delegated
legislation and environmental . ¢ ion. This means we want to see if you have inspection,
enforcement and control program: 1 place related to the Agricultural Pests, Soil Conservation and
Weed Control Acts and that you are prepared to assist with the Animal Health Act. We will also ask
questions to see if youareincc pi 1ce with duties related to the Agricultural Service Board Act.

For example, questions we may ask:

e Did you provide a report of your activities to your council? What date did you report to
council?
e Has the municipality appointed appeal committees for the Acts you are delegated to

enforce?
e Doyou have policiesin| ice for administering the Acts you are delegated to enforce?

We may also ask to take copi

e Records for your inspection 1d spraying programs

e Newsletters or other advert :ments for extension events you hosted
e Policies

e Form 7 certificates

e Appointment of inspectors

e Inspector ID cards

e Lettersissued for enforc 1



Typical Field Visit Activities

e Meet in the office to review maps and data related to inspection and application programs
o Take pictures or get copies of notices issued, maps for spraying programs, examples
of newsletters or advertisements for extension events
o Look at AIMS/other programs that collect data for inspection programs
o Copies of policies that you work under
o Certification (i.e. Form 7) or identification
e Tour the shop to look at equipment for programs
o Herbicide storage
o Toxicant storage
o Rental equipment yard
e Meet with inspectors and other ASB Program staff
o Inspectors may be asked to produce their identification
e Road tour:
o Lookat areas where roadside vegetation program has been completed
o Roadside seeding
o Biocontrol projects
o Fields where notices have been issued/enforcement completed
o Environmental projects
= Solar water demonstration sites
» Riparian sites
= Bioengineering projects
= Ag plastics recycling
o Other activities your ASB may be involved in
= Tankloader sites
= Water pipeline
o Any other project related to enforcement of the Acts or included on your ASB
Strategic Plan
Problems you are currently managing
Areas where a problem has been successfully managed
Unique programs/projects you are working on
Areas that are unique to your municipality

0 0 0 ©°



Calgary office Edmonton office
' ' 1400, 600 Third Avenue S.W. Tenth Floor, 10055 106 Street F2b
Calgary, Alberta Edmonton, Alberta

Alberta Utilities Commission T2P 0G5 T5)2Y2
www.auc.ab.ca 2 E‘l '(: E?‘%J ED
] N - PR _,7 ’J
b -
Notice of Technical Meeting - -
m.D. CF PINCHER CR

Amendments to three wind energy projects in the Pincher Creek area proposed by Welsch
Wind Power Inc., Windy Point Wind Park Ltd. and NextEra Canada Development &
Acquisitions, Inc. (Proceedings 21483, 23377, 22579).

The Alberta Utilities Commission, the independent utilities regulator, has received amendment
applications from Welsch Wind Power Inc.(Welsch), Windy Point Wind Park Ltd. (Windy
Point) and NextEra Canada Development & Acquisitions, Inc. (NextEra) for the following wind
energy projects which were previously approved by the Commission and are located in the
Pincher Creek area.

e The Welsch Wind Power Plant was first approved in Approval U2012-34,' which granted
approval to construct and operate a 69-megawatt (MW) wind power plant consisting of
17 3-MW and nine 2-MW wind turbines. On December 15, 2016, Welsch filed an
amendment application in which it proposed to maintain the same total capability but
would consist of 11 4.2-MW turbines, five 3.5-MW turbines, one 3-MW turbine and one
2.5-MW turbine. This application has been on hold since March 10, 2017, when Welsch
stated that it would provide additional information including an updated noise impact
assessment and a Wildlife Renewable Energy Referral Report and Sign-off Letter.
(Application 21483-A001, Proceeding 21483)

e The Windy Point Wind Park Power Plant was first approved in Approval U2012-368,>
which granted approval to construct and operate a 63-MW wind power plant consisting
of 21 3-MW turbines. On March 2, 2018, Windy Point filed an amendment application in
which it proposed that the power plant consist of 12 4.2-MW turbines with a total
capability of 50.4 MW. (Applications 23377-A001, Proceeding 23377)

o The Heritage Wind Farm Power Plant was first approved in Approval U2011-210,* which
granted approval to construct and operate a 291-MW wind power plant consisting of 97
3-MW turbines. On March 30, 2018, NextEra filed an amendment application in which it
proposed that the power plant consist of 28 3.63-MW turbines with a total capability of
102 MW. Although NextEra applied for 32 turbine locations, it stated it would only
construct 28 turbines. (Applications 22579-A001, Proceeding 22579)

The proiect areas of the three projects overlap. Further, as a result of the amendments proposed,

't is conside Hly different fre  that which was previously approv: ~ It I to
consider these issues, the Commission has decided to hold a technical meetin  »  :ncing at 9
a.m. on May 29, 2018 in the AUC hearing room on the fourteenth floor of 600 Third
Avenue S.W., Calgary, Alberta.

! Power Plant Approval U2012-34, Proceeding 738, Application 1606376, February 6, 2012,
? Power Plant Approval U2012-368. Proceeding 1371, Application 1607515, July 31, 2012.
3 Power Plant Approval U2011-210. Proceeding 276. Application 1480111, June 2, 2011.


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2b





_3-

cCusker at tay loramecushere auc.ab.ca or 403-592-4370 if you have any questions or
concerns.

Douglas A. Larder, QC, General Counsel
Alberta Utilities Commission









Submisstons

To register your concerns, or your support for the proposed project. please visit the AUC website
and log in to the eFiling System to file your submission for Proceeding 22579. If you do not have
access to the internet, please contact us at 780-427-4903 for other options for submitting your
concerns and participating in this proceeding. If no written submissions are received, the
Commission may make its decision without further notice or process.

Those who do not have access to the internet can send a submission by mail or fax, and the AUC
will upload the submission on your behalf. Please send your name, address, phone number, legal
land location, description of your land in relation to the proposed development and describe your
interest in the land, your business, or your activities which may be affected. Please briefly
describe the issues you would like the AUC to consider when making its decision.

Privacy

To support an open and transparent process, information you send to the AUC will be publicly
available through the AUC's eFiling System. If there is confidential information you would like
to file, a request must be made in advance of filing your submission.

Issued on May 3, 2018.

¢ erta Utilities Commission
Douglas A. Larder, QC. General Counsel






F2c

AGENDA
PINCHER CREEK,

POLICE ADVISORY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, May 16, 2018 AT 7:00 P.M.

Council Chambers, Town Hall
962 St. John Avenue

1 rall aa nrﬂnr'

2. Agenda Approval

3. Notes from February 21, 2018 Police Advisory Committee Meeting

4. RCMP Update

5. Bylaw Departmept 1|pAdata

6. Ti+i=an On Patrol (COP) Upda*~

7. School Updates (All Schools)

8. School Areas — Solar Frecewalk Lights/Cornar Curbs

9. Fire Hydrant at St. Michaels School

10.Committee Mandate

11.Roundtable

12.Next Meeting Date — july 18, 2018

13.Adjournment



AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2c








1cRMS uF NCc
Pincher Creek Police Advisory Committee

PURPOSE OF THE COMMITTEE:

The Pincher Creek Police Advisory Committee shall formalize the process for receiving
input from the community and the partnership between the community, the RCMP and
local government.

Specifically, the Committee will:

o Advise the Detachment Commander on policing priorities identified through community
input

o Keep the Detachment Commander informed of emerging trends and issues within the
community

o Make recommendations on community policing initiatives based on identified trends and
issues acknowledging cultural awareness

e Provide regular reports to Council regarding the progress of the committee

The Town of Pincher Creek and the Detachment Commander of the local RCMP detachment
recognize the value and benefit of the community policing concept which enhances the quality
of life for residents.

The principle philosophy of the Police Advisory Committee is that “the police are the community
and the community are the police”, a philosophy which is also reflected in the RCMP mission
statement of providing a safe and secure community through community input.

The Police Advisory Committee reflects the demographics of the community served by the
RCMP and provides liaison between Council, residents, community groups and the RCMP.

Community organizations and individuals that wish to appear before, or communicate directly
with Council on any community policing matter, may be encouraged to contact and make
presentation to the Police Advisory Committee first for support, input, etc.

MEMBERSHIP:

All recommendations for ~ *mbership ... st be reviewed and approved by the De :l :nt
Cc¢  nander and Council. The PAC should be comprised of, but not limi | to:

Permanent Members
e Detachment Commander of the local R.C.M.P. detachment
e One (1) Community Peace Officer (Town and MD)

Page 1 of 3
Municipal Resolution #’s 15-151 and 15-209



One (1) Representative from Victim Services

One (1) Representative from Citizens on Patrol

One (1) Representative from a Community Youth Centre

One (1) Representative from each High School

One (1) Representative from each School Division

One (1) Representative from Family and Community Support Services (FCSS)

One (1) Representative from . own Council (an alternate must be designated)

One (1) Representative from Municipal District Council (an alternate must be designated)
One (1) Representative from Village Council (an alternate must be designated)
One (1) Representative from Piikani Nation Chief and Council (an alternate must be
designated)

¢ One (1) Representative from Chamber of Commerce (President or delegate)

¢ One (1) Representative from Napi Friendship Association

Term Membe~ f-om the Co™~—~"nity
¢ One (1) Senior's Representative
e One (2) Members at large who reside in the Town, MD, Village and/or Reserve
¢ One (1) Youth Representative

Term members of the PAC shall serve a term of two (2) years from their anniversary date and
may be renewed by approval of the Detachment Commander and Council. All past members
may re-apply for appointment to the PAC. One half (1/2) of the initial appointments are to be
appointed for a one (1) year term.

All members of the PAC shall:
e Undertake a criminal records review and suitability screening through the RCMP
e Swear an Oath of Confidentiality
o Be of the full age of eighteen (18) years, except for a youth representative, who shall be
at least sixteen (16) years of age

The Detachment Commander of the local RCMP shall have the authority to remove a member
from the PAC, and must inform Council. Where a vacancy occurs in the membership of the
listed organizations by reason of death, resignation or removal, the Detachment Commander
shall request a replacement representative, who shall hold office for the remaining term of the
vacant membership.

A member of the Committee will be disqualified to serve on the Committee if they:

e Are absent for three (3) consecutive meetings unless absences are authorized by the
Committee

o _2nd written notice of . gnationtott ¢ 1 |

TERM OF THE COMMITTEE:

The Committee shall serve at the pleasure of Council and may be dissolved at any time with the
agreement of Council or by committee resignation or recommendation.

Page 2 of 3
Municipal Resolution #’s 15-151 and 15-209



CONDUC . Gr MEETINGS:

The PAC will meet six (6) times per calendar year, during the months of January, March, May,
July, September and November on the third Wednesday of the month in Town Council
Chambers, or as required at the discretion of the Chair.

The Detachment Commander in collaboration with Council is responsible for establishing and
maintaining the Terms of Reference of the PAC with input from its membership.

The Detachment Commander and Council together will identify one (1) administrative support
staff to sit on the PAC. The administrative support staff shall keep accurate records of all
meetings, assist with the preparation of committee documents and reports, and provide police-
related statistics and information relevant to the PAC’s objectives.

The Detachment Commander and administrative support staff are ex-officio members of the
PAC, and as such, will not have voting privileges.

The Mayor is an ex-officio member of the PAC.

At the first meeting, the PAC shall elect a Chair and Vice Chair from its membership for a term
of one year (should not be the Detachment Commander or Council member).

AUTHORITY OF THE COMMITTEE:

The Committee shall act in an advisory capacity to the Council and shall not have the power to
direct consultants or enter into any agreements.

FINANCIAL.:

The Committee may not incur any expenses unless authorized by the Town of Pincher Creek.

May 25, 2015

Page 3 of 3
Municipal Resolution #'s 15-151 and 15-209



F2d

oD

/\/ \(\@\\{\\@ N 09 ‘Q‘(’ e Ax‘\ e and Ci ¢ AQ’ Qﬁ\\%‘ Y

o Ay o The factdies  naha \ed , loest-

‘\ | )
\[ﬁ.ﬁr’ O Jy\"\ﬁ r’})@r\ﬁi |



AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2d


WITH DIST] NCTION

(GREAT HORNED OWL)

24x18 acrylic and antique book page on birch panel

by Karen Tamminga-Paton

With Distinction is one of a series of paintings that use the

owl to explore ways of knowing. The great horned owl (Bubo

virginianus) appears to own any place it perches as it surveys its

unchallenged domain — unless a flock of crows happens to spot it.

Then all mayhem breaks lose as they mob the owl. Success comes

easily for this powerful owl; they eat almost anything that moves
and nest in almost every kind of landscape.

Alberta Society of Artists (full member) - Crowsnest Pass, Alberta
www.tammingapaton.com

Copyright © 2015 by Karen Tamminga-Pafton
Printed on environmentally certified paper at Art Ink Print, Victoria, BC, Canada




G5

CNPC Landfill Board Minutes April 18, 2018

THE CROWSNEST/PINCHER CREEK LANDFILL ASSOCIATION
MINUTES
April 18, 2018

The regular meeting of The Crowsnest/Pincher Creek Landfill Association was held on
Wednesday, April 18, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. at the Landfill administration office.
Present: Terry Yagos, Municipal District of Pincher Creek #9

Dean Ward, Municipality of Crowsnest Pass

Dave Filipuzzi, Municipality of Crowsnest Pass

Gord Lundy, Municipality of Crowsnest Pass

Mary Kittlaus, Village of Cowley

Mark Barber, Town of Pincher Creek

Emile Saindon, Landfill Manager

Jean Waldner, Office Administrator

AGENDA
Dean Ward

Moved the agenda be adopted as presented with the addition of information for potential
Incinerator users.

Carried. 04.18.18-1032

MINUTES
Dean Ward
Moved the minutes of March 23, 2018 be adopted as circulated

Carried. 04.18.181033

MANAGER'’S REPORT

MSW volumes steady.

The Industrial cell has been steady with small contracts.

Working on drawings and final design for expansion this summer.

Final letters sent to all SOC filers as per AEP request.

Waterton Lakes National Park contract renewed for another 12 months.

Devon will start pond area clean up in the next few weeks.

Several contaminated site contracts are up for tender, we should see some work this summer.
Will be preparing advertisement in the local papers, listing our programs and services.
Reviewing resumes for replacement staff this week.

L

©WENOMEWN

Dean Ward
Moved that the Manager’s report be accepted for information. Carried. 04.18.18-1034


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
G5


CNPC Landfill Board Minutes April 18, 2018

FINANCIAL REPORT

The Income Statement and Balance sheet to April 12th, 2018 was reviewed.

Admin explained the breakdown of the Carbon Tax report that was distributed.

Also a copy of the out of Province Asbestos totals from 2017 was also distributed.

Gord Lundy

Moved that the financial reports be accepted for information. Carried. o04.18.18-1035

REGIONAL MEETING CALLED BY THE TOWN OF PINCHER CREEK

The Landfill Manager informed the Board that the final Statement of Concerns letters

Have been sent to the 14 concerned parties answering their latest set of questions. (Which
includes the Village of Cowley and the Town of Pincher Creek.) Gord Lundy suggested that
Emile should attend the upcoming regional meeting on May 10", in Pincher Creek.

Dean Ward

Moved that Admin contact the C A O of Pincher Creek and ask if it was okay that

Emile attend the meeting. And Moved that each region consult their council to the possible
Changes to the regional meeting. Carried. 04.18.18-1036

~INATION REQUEST

A Donation request from CNP 40 Assets for their Youth Adventure Camp.

Dean Ward

Moved to donate $300.00 towards their Youth Adventure Camp Carried. 04.18.18-1037

DONATION REQUEST

A Donation request from CNP Minor Soccer Association for their spring session, for soccer
training.

Mark Barber

Moved to donate $300.00 towards their spring training session. Carried. 04.18.18-1038

DONATION REQUEST

A Donation request from the Coleman Community Society for their Canada Day Parade.
Dave Filipuzzi

Moved ta " nate $500.00 toward the Canada Day Parade. Carried. 04.18.18-1039




CNPC Landfill Board Minutes April 18, 2018

INFORN *TION FOR LOCAL ''<Fec QN QUR PROPOSED INCINERATOR

Terry expressed concerns that the local users of our proposed incinerator would like more
Information on the benefits of having an incinerator in our area. Terry has had a number of
farmers and local ranchers approach him excited about a possible incinerator in our area.
Admin advised Terry to tell everyone to go onto our website and look at our incinerator
presentation. Directors said we will have more informational sessions with the public if the
Incinerator is approved on our landfill operator’s license.

Dave Filipuzzi

Moved that this information be tabled for future discussion. Carried. 04.18.18-1040

Correspondence:
Thank you cards were distributed from the CNP Literacy Foundation, The CNP Figure Skating
Club, and Tori Wakaluk.

NEXT MEETING DATES

May 16, 2018 September 19, 2018
June 20, 2018 October 17, 2018
July 18, 2018 November 21, 2018
August 15, 2018 December 19, 2018

Tabled Items
Information for Local Users on our Proposed Incinerator.

ADJOURNMENT
Mary Kittlaus
Moved the meeting adjourn at 9:50 a.m. Carried. 04.18.18-1041

J w,%, 2.~

t-..AlRMy SECRETARY




CARCASS'S 2017

AKEA'> BRUUGH | IN FRUIVI TONNES RATE
Crowsnest Pass 1.610 Regional
Cowley nnz Regional
Back Country Butchering Regional
MD of Pincher Creek 73.439 Regional
Pincher Creek Meats Regional
Pincher Creek Vet 1.211 Regional
202.050
Volker Stevin (Road Waste) 24.82 Non - Regional

In 2017 we received Horses's Pigs, Coyote's, Sheep, Vet Animals, Chickens, Domestic
Pets.

TOTAL 2017 CARCASS'S 226.870

West Coast Rendering Ltd Only take Cattle, Bison, Horse's, and Pigs. They
Don't take any Wild Animals



	Agenda
	c1 Committee
	c2 Minutes
	D1 CARL
	E1a Rate Reivew
	E1b Disaster
	E1c Fortis
	E1d Project Update
	E1e OPS
	E4a CAO
	E4b DMO
	E4c Airport
	E4d housing
	E4e ICAO
	F1a Taber
	F1b Stampede
	F1c Heritage
	F1d Netherlands
	F1e water 
	F1f defer
	F2a ag
	F2b notices
	F2c PAC
	F2d thank you
	G5 landfill



